

RE: May 10 Cabinet

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 11:31:13 -0400
Attachments: Change Chart -for 17-05-01 EEJl.docx (45.6 kB)

Hey,

Martha and I discussed the calendar – see current version of change chart attached.

Few points for David:

- Can we move out Presto RB and High Speed Rail to the fall? Is MTO ready for these items? In the case they aren't we can cancel the May 18 TTI
- Martha is proposing BR DTC on May 10 – they seem willing and ready?

Karen and David – review the attached and let me know if this is okay to ship off to James.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: April-28-17 10:40 AM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: FW: May 10 Cabinet
Importance: High

So...my view comments below...

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: April-28-17 10:29 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Valerio, Anna (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Hall, Dianne (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Subject: May 10 Cabinet
Importance: High

It seems to me I don't have an agenda for the May 10 Cabinet, except DtC Rate Mitigation Legislation, and maybe TBS Exec Comp.

I understand that In-Demand Workers and Renewable Natural Gas are both being marked to move out later.

So can I get your input on whether each of the following items to either FT from their committee to May 10 Cabinet, or just go DtC, instead of their current track to

the (overbooked) May 17th Cabinet:

- MMA/MOL/MAG: Elliot Lake (POL) JEP Feb 17 – move out
- MCYS, EDU: Autism RB (POL) HESP May 09
- MCYS: Perm. & adoption RB (POL) HESP May 09
- MEDG: Burden Reduction 2017 (POL) JEP May 10 – maybe? they are ready we know that, PO had indicated they wanted a committee discussion but MEDG would love DtC I bet!
- MTO: HOT Lanes (POL) JEP May 10 – no, not DtC I think
- MGCS: Single Digital Identity (POL) JEP May 10 – not DtC I think

You can either provide that info to me via this email, or through the emails sent to me to update the Change Chart.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*